

General Committee Meeting Thurs Jan^y 8th 31.

Present: F Moss in the Chair.

Mess^{rs} R Bennett, E S Jones, J Lothead, H Ridyard, P Tildsley, R Wood, E Raines, H L Boardman, J C Payne, W H Andrew and J Gibson.

The Minutes of the last meeting held Dec 11th 30 were read and passed.

The following accounts were passed for payment: - J W Kenworthy 29/6/-, F E Rowbottom 8/16/7, J Andrew & Co 10/10, Lindley & Gibson 11/11/-, S Sidebottom Ltd 9/11/5, E Wild & Sons 5/-/-, S Travis 5/0/8. Total £69-16-6.

The Secretary read a letter he had received from M^r Kenworthy asking for an appointment. The appointment was made and the report of the interview was given, viz: - M^r Kenworthy is desirous of the selling the Club Premises to the Golf Club but had not any definite proposal to make, ~~and~~ but promised to have particulars got out and supply us with same. The report was accepted.

The copy of the letter sent by the Secretary to Reddish Vale Golf Club in relation to their engagement of M^r & M^{rs} Sangster was read also their reply. The reply was considered very unsatisfactory, but it was decided to take no further action.

The Minutes of the House Committee were read and passed.

The Minutes of the Handicap Committee were read and passed.

The Minutes of the Greens Committee were read and passed.

The following sub-committee was appointed to draft the Calendar for the coming season: - G Robson, H L Boardman, R Bennett and J C Payne.

The Treasurer reported that he had paid Xmas Gifts to the Ground Staff and the Professional of £1 each and this was approved.

The Chairman, M^r F Moss pointed out that the Lady Captain was responsible for the Christmas decoration of the Large Room and it was decided that the Secretary write and thank her on behalf of the Committee.

In respect of outstanding subscriptions it was decided that the Secretary request payment before next meeting, failing which, strong action would be taken.

G Robson

11.2.31